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CLOSED SESSION AGENDA ITEM #2  

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY 
NEGOTIATORS 

 
Pursuant to Government Code 54956.8  

Lead Negotiators: City Manager McAdoo; City Attorney 
Lawson; Assistant City Manager Hurtado; Deputy City 
Manager Ott; Public Works Director Ameri; Assistant 

City Attorney Brick; and Management Analyst II 
Stefanski. 

Under Negotiation: Caltrans Parcel Group 8: Grove Way 
APNs: 415-0180-070-00, 415-0180-068-01, 415-0180-

076-00, 415-0180-084-01, 415-0180-073-00, 415-0180-
074-00, 415-0180-075-00, 415-0180-072-00, 415-0180-
071-00, 415-0180-069-01, 415-0190-064-00, 415-0180-
083-01, 415-0180-080-00, 415-0180-082-01, 415-0180-

081-01. 

 

EMAIL FROM ALICIA G. LAWRENCE 



From: Alicia Lawrence < >  
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:58 AM 
To: List-Mayor-Council <List-Mayor-Council@hayward-ca.gov> 
Cc: The Hayward Collective <thecollective@thehaywardcollective.com> 
Subject: Parcel 8 
 

CAUTION:This is an external email. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you know the 
content is safe. 

Dear Mayor and City Council, 
 

It has been brought to my attention that this evening’s closed 
session will include a discussion on negotiations of Caltrans 
Parcel 8. 
 

I want to make clear my personal support for the tenants of 
Parcel 8. Their efforts for agency and control of the land and 
homes they occupy is not wholly apart from The Hayward 
Collective’s anti-displacement efforts. 
 

The Hayward Collective made it very clear how we felt about the 
evictions and displacement of the Parcel 5 tenants. By the time 
we understood what was happening on Parcel 5; it was too late. 
 

But it is not too late for the Parcel 8 tenants. And it is not too late 
for the City of Hayward to affirm that community-controlled 
land has a distinct and important role in stabilizing vulnerable 
communities. 
 

I know your goal is to maximize the sales of these parcels so that 
the City of Hayward gets money. I know the red in the City of 
Hayward’s financial forecasts has only recently diminished. But 
it is not ok to prop yourselves up on the backs of vulnerable 
community members.  
 

mailto:List-Mayor-Council@hayward-ca.gov
mailto:thecollective@thehaywardcollective.com


I hope you continue to collaborate and work with the Parcel 8 
tenants and that the negotiations on the table tonight do not 
threaten what they are trying to achieve. 
 

Sincerely, 
Alicia G. Lawrence 

Member, The Hayward Collective  
--  
-- 
Alicia G. Lawrence 
 



AGENDA QUESTIONS 

& ANSWERS 

Item 6 



 

AGENDA QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
MEETING DATE: May 28, 2019 

Item #6: Professional Services Agreement with St. Francis Electric, Inc.: Approval of Amendment No. 2 to Increase the Agreement by $200,000 for a Total Not-to-Exceed 
Amount of $475,000 

 
In reviewing the agenda item regarding the contract to address 
streetlights, a couple questions came to mind. 
 
1. How many streetlights are damaged each year? 

 
 

2. Are there any visible trends to this issue (ex: specific 
intersections that need frequent repairs, times of 
day/week/year that have higher incidents)? 

 

 
 
 
 

1. Staff approximates about 3-5 traffic cabinets hit per year, 12-20 street lights per year, 
and 16 signal poles per year. 

 
2. Staff sees no trends based on time of day or year, but a trend regarding high speed 

corridors and corners.  
 
Some of the light poles are decorative ones installed at Mission project and are several times 
more expensive than the non-decorative ones.  
 



 

 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

WYNN GRINCH 
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